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Caroline Ford

From: Hobbs, Jack <jack.hobbs@stantec.com>

Sent: 29 September 2021 13:42

To: Caroline Ford

Cc: Coleby, Tim; Paul Barton

Subject: 21/02337/DISCH - Himley Discharge of Conditions

Attachments: 16153 - SW Network EAST Results 1 in 1, 30 and 100 +40 CC (29.09.2021).pdf; 

16153 - SW Network EAST Results 1 in 100 year (29.09.2021).pdf; 16153 - SW 

Network Western Entrance 1 in 1, 30 and 100 +40 CC (29.09.2021).pdf; 16153 - SW 

Network Western Entrance Results 1 in 100 year (29.09.2021).pdf; 16153 - SW Main 

Network Results 1 in 1, 30 and 100 +40 CC (29.09.2021).pdf; 16153 - SW Main 

Network Results 1 in 100 year (29.09.2021).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Caroline, 

See attached drainage calculations. Can these be uploaded to the discharge of conditions application ref. 
21/02337/DISCH and can the Local Lead Flood Authority be reconsulted? 

These calculations have been submitted to address the comments raised by Sujennthan Jeevarangan (LLFA) on 9th

August 2021. 

If Sujeenthan or you have any queries, please let us know. 

Kind regards, 

Jack Hobbs
Planner

Oxford Place, 61 Oxford Street, Manchester, M1 6EQ
Direct: +44 161 871 0050
jack.hobbs@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorisation. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Disclaimer: The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except 
with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately. This communication may come 
from a variety of legal entities within or associated with the Stantec group. For a full list of details for these entities please see our website at 
www.stantec.com. Where business communications relate to the Stantec UK Limited entity, the registered office is Kingsmead Business Park, London Road, 
High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP11 1JU Tel: 01494 526240 and the company is registered in England as registration number 01188070.


